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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trusiees
Chatham Hospital, Inc.
Siler City, North Carolina

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Chatham Hospital, Inc. (the "Hospital) as of
June 30, 2011 and 2010 and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes In net asselts
and cash fiows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Hospital's management. Our responsibility ts {0 sxpress an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Slates
of America and the standards applicable 1o the financlal audits contained in Governrment Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we
plan and parform the audis to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiat statements are
frée of material misstatement. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting ptinciples used and
significant estimales made by management, as well as evaluating the overall finoncial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide & reasconable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial stalements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financiat position of the Hospital as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 7 is not 2 reguired part of the basic
financial stalements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain fimited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
menagement regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information. Howsver, wa did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

)

A indopendent ma i ol Honis Incaatonsl

In accordance with Government Audiing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August 30,
2011, on our consideration of the Hospilal's internal control over finandal reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other
matters. The purpase of that report Is to describe the scope of our testing of infernal control over
financial reporfing and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
Internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
That report.is an integral part of an audit performed in accondance with Government Auditing Sfandards
and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit,

LLP

LarsonAflen LLP
Charlcite, North Carclina .

August 30, 2011




CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Overview

The Management's Discussion and Analysis section of Chatham Hospital, Inc.'s annual financial report
is designad 1o provide a general overview of the financial position and operating resuits for the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, This analysis should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements and related notes which follow this discussion and analysis.

Chatham Hospital, Inc. (the *HospHal™) is a private, not-for-profit health care organization located in
Siler City, North Carclina. The faciily is a 26-bed critical access hospital. The Hospital has a 70-year
higloty of providing quality health services. The Hospital provides comprehensive care, including
emerngency, general surgery, intensive care, lab, CT, MRI, nuclear medicine, phamnacy, cardio-
pulmonary, cardiac rehabilitation, physical tharapy, and diabetes education on its campus.

Current Year Events

The aconomic downlurn continued to hit Chatham County hard during the year ended Juns 30, 2011,
Inpatient utifzation and payer mix have declined resutlting in lower than anticipated reveruias. Growing
paine, negatively impacting cash flow, were with the implementation of a new Meditech
Module for Bllling/Patient Accounts Recelvable as of July 1, 2010. Additionally, a large bad debt write-
off was teken as a result of the cleanup of old patient accounts receivable in conjunction with the
syslem conversion.

Despite these challenging conditions, positive things are happening at the Hospital. A newly
consiructed 31,000 square foot Medical Office Building opened in February 2011, The Hospital's
diabetes education, physical therapy, cardiac rehabliitetion, business office and information services
deparimants are permanently housed there. Tenants leasing clinic space in the building include
Chatham Primary Care, an ENT phyeician group and a podiatrist.  Subsequeni to year end, a UNC
Genenal Surgery Clinic was gtarled one day a week with procedures 1o be performed at the Hospital,
Also housad within the Medical Office Building are crew quorters for a University of North Casolina
Health Care System ("UNCHCS") helicopter based at the Hospital.

Another service enhancement strategy almed at increasing medical admissions is the development of a
seven-day per week hospitalist program. The Hospital hae historically only had hoespitalist coverage on
the weekends. Community physicians have remarked they sometimes refer patients for admission to
other area hospitals because they are unable to take time away from their office practices to make
hospitat rounds. Responding to this need, the Hospltal began a seven-day a week hospitalist program
in Julty 2011 utiizing UNC HCS physicians. Additionally, a UNC HCS cardiologist will be on-site four
days a week performing consulis and providing medical direclion for the Cardiac Rehabilitation
program.

The eighteen-month Hospital Information Systems implementation continued with the go live of
Laboratory, Emergency Department, Pharmacy, Surgical Services, Imaging, Cardiopulmonary, Nursing
Documentation, Order Entry and Health Information Management modules during 2011. Upcoming
madudes scheduled for implementation include Physician Order Entry, Electronic Medical Records, and
Data Repository,
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Using this Financial Report

The Hospital's finencial stalements report information by using accounting methods similar to those
used by private-sector health crganizations. These statements offer shori-term and long-ferm financial
information about its activities.

Balance Sheef

The balance sheet includes all of the Hospital's assets and liabiities and provides information about the
nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to the Hospital's creditors
(iabkities). The balance sheet also provides the basis for evaluating the capital structure of the Hospital
and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibiity of the Hoepital.

Statement of Revenuas, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels

AR of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net assets. This stalement measures the success of the Hospital operation
over the past year and can ba used to determine whather the Hospital has successfully racovered alt of
its costs through its fees and other sources of revenue, profitabitity and credit worthiness.

Statement of Cash Fiows

The final required statement is the statement of cash flows, The statemant reports cash recaipts, cash
payments and net changes in cash resulting from operating, investing and capital and related financing
activiies. It also provides answers 1o such questions as whera cash comes from, what cash was used
for and what the change in the cash balance was during the reporting peried.

Notes to the Financial Statemenfs

Nates to the financial statements are designed to glve the reader additional information concerning the
Hospital and further supports the statements noted above.

Financlal Analysis

The statemant of revenues, expensas and changes in net assets reports the net assats of the Hospital
and the changes affecting them. The Hospltal's net agsets, the difference between assets and fiabilities,
are 2 way o measure financial health or financial position. Over time, increazes or decreases in the
Hospilal's not assets are one indicalor of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
However, one will need to consider other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions,
population growth and new or changed governmental leglslation.

“



CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Condansed Balance Sheels

The following condensed balance sheeis show the financia! position of the Hospitai at June 30, 2011,
2010 and 2009

2011 2010 2009
ASSETS
Current Assats § 10513818 § 14021322 $ 10520488
Capital Assets, Net 26,883,383 26,899,023 26,348,238
Noncurent Assets 5,500,033 10,330,843 7621092
Total Assets 3 45877332 § 50,351 |188 3 44867 618
LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt, Including Cutrent Portion § 30,019,382 $ 3280425 $ 4037218
Cither Liabllitles 2,512 587 3,633,300 4672 188
Totel Liabdities 32,031,948 36,637,635 38,708,406
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 4,265,453 (1,848,366) 101,841
Restricted 18,840 608,276 426,980
Unrestricted 8,601,090 15,153,843 5,649,591
Total Net Assets 12,945,383 13,813,553 6176412
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 3 45877332 3 50,351,188 $ 44,887,818

Current assets decreasad approximately $3,507,000 (25%) from the prior year. The cument year
decreasa results from a decrsase in nvestments which were used to fund the construction of the new
Medical Office Building and a decreass In net patienl accounts receivable associsted with a clean-up of
old accounis in conjunction with the system converslon.

In 2010, cumert assets increased approximately $3,101,000 (28%) ower 2008, The 2010 increase
resulted from an increasa in net accounts receivable, astimated third-party settlements, release by HUD
of the bond escrow trust fund, and capitel contribution by UNCHCS, sole member of the Hospital.

In 2011, our kng-term debt decreased by approximately $2,885,000 due to payment in full of a $2
million note payable to UNC Hosplials, regular bond payments and amortization of the bond premium.
In 2010, our long-tenm debt decreased by approximately $1,133,000 due to payments on the debt and
amoriization of the bond premium

Net assets decreased $B68,000 (6%) during 2011 primarlly due 10 the reductions noted above

mitigated by the capital contributed by UNCHCS. For further information on this change, see the
following siatement of revenues, expenses and changes in net agsets.

&

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010
Capital Assets

The Hospital's investment in capital assets consisted of the following at June 30, 2011, 2010 and 200%:

2011 " 2019 2008
Land $ 444 983 $ 444,983 $ 444 983
Buildings and improvemants 31,860.4688 26,927,322 25,871,462
Equipment and Fixtures 7,407 701 8,385 861 5,859,560
Total Capital Assats 36,739,152 33,788,166 32,176,008
Accumulated Depraciation {9.875,789) (7,788,143} (5.829.767)
Total Capiial Assets, Nat $ 20.883 383 § 259995023 $ 26.346,238

The increase in the Hospital's Investment in capital assets in 2011 and 2010 represents purchases of
capital assets, net of disposals and depreciation expense, primarily the Meditech Hospital information
System and the newly completed Madical Office Building.

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
While the balance shest shows the financial position of the Hospital, the following statements of

ravenues, expenses and changes In net assets provide answers to the nature and source of these
changes for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and the nine-month period ended June 30, 2009

_ 2009
2011 2010 {nine-morths)
Operaling Revenues § 17248347 § 18,807,957 $ 18244538
Oparaling Expenses 23,988 (18 21,985841 15,766,373
Opersting Loss {6.718,671) {2,087,884) (551,835)
Non-Oparating Income 350,30 251,388 184,832
Deficlt of Revenwes Under Expenses {8.36B,370) {1,836,496) ' (368,503)
Other Changes in Net Assets 5,500,200 471637 478458
increase (Decrease} In Net Assets {868,170) 7,835,141 111,586
Nat Asyets - Beginning of Year 13,813,553 8,176,412 6,088 827
Net Avsels - End of Year ] 12|945 383 $ 13,813,653 $ EI1T!.412

Operating Loss

Gross patient revenuas were approximately $41,341,000, $43,777,000 and $33,228,000 for the years
ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and the nine-month period ended June 30, 2000, respectively. Under
GASB, bad debts are presented as a deduction from revenues. Other significant changes in operating
expenses in 2011 include an increase of 24.4% n supplies (mostly non-capital equipment to furnish the
new Medical Office Buikling); an increase of 23.0% in contracted services (mostly clinical and
administrative services purchased from UNCHCS); an increase of 4.7% in salariea and wages; and, an
increase of 6,0% in benefits.

©




CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Operating revenuss and expenses consisied of the following for the years ended June 30, 2011,
2010 and the nine-month period ended June 30, 2008:

2009
201 2010 {nine-montha)
Om Revenuss $ 1724047 $ 19,807,857 $ 15244538
Salaries and Wages 10,306,174 10,298,842 7415764
Madical Supplies and Other B,445,528 7,870,237 5,408,452
Depreciation and Amoriization 2,181,248 2,084,101 1,321,064
Intarast 1,386,057 1,308,274 1,132,500
Other 166,010 426,387 428
23, 018 21,885 841 15,796,373
Operating Loss 3 s& 718 8?1! 3 EMT 884' 3 !551!E

Non-Opearating Revenues

Non-operating revenues consisted of the following for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and
the nine-month period endad June 30, 2008:

2009
2011 2010 {nine-months)
Inwvesiment income $ 168958 $ 140114 H 117,007
Physician's Offica Rental, Net 144,745 €0,205 25,69
Noncapitsl Grants sd Contributions: 34,009 29,000 4.
Other 1,589 13.089 2,25
Total Non-Operating Reverves 1 350,301 3 251!388 3 184,932

Other Changes in Nef Assals

Cther changes in net assets in the current year include contributed capital from UNCHCS of
$5,500,000. In 2010, other changes in net assets include capital contributions of approximately
$488,000 and contribited capital from UNCHCS of approximately $8,884,000 (approximately
$6,744,000 for the construction of the new madical office building and approximately $2,249,000
for the remaining commitment for future development of health care services as specified in the
July 2008 Acquisiion Agraement).

Finance Contact

The Hospital's financial slatements are designed to present users with a general overview of the
Hospital's finances and 1o demonstrate the Hospital's accountability. If you have any questions
about this report, or need additional financial information, inquiries may be sent to: Chiaf

Financial Officer, Chatham Hospilal, Inc., 475 Progress Boulevard, Siler City, North Carvlina
27344,

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Assets Held by Trustee Under Indenture Agreemeant
investments
Patient Accounts Recsivable (Net of Allowance for Estimated
Uncollectibles of Approximately $5,790,000 in 2011
and $4,571,000 in 2010)
Cther Receivables
Unconditional Promises to Give
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements
Inventories

Expenses
Total Current Assets

UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE, LESS CURRENT
PORTION, NET

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Held by Trustee Under indenture Agreament, Less Currant Portion
Intemally Designated for Capital Impravement

CAPITAL ASSETS, NEY
DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS, NET
OTHER ASSETS

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cusrent Portion of Long-Term Debl
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabikties

LONG-TERM DEBT, Leas Current Portion
Tota! Liabilties

NET ASSETS
Investod in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted:
Expandable for Capital improvements
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabikties and Net Assets

Seas accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements.
L]

2011 2010
$ 332045 $ 2719595
- 918,540
605,708 2,564,155
3,878,973 65,518,232
358,183 219,220
70,451 95,525
1,896,655 1,442,337
316,158 408,101
67,347 77,617
10,513,018 14,024,322
8,389 37,866
4,421,452 4,038,307
- 5,108,884
29,883,383 25,090,023
1,038,511 1,113,134
31,681 33,053
36,363,416 36,329,666
B 332 3 50351188
$ 750000 $ 770,000
1,015,964 1,702,867
1,896,803 1,830,732
3,862,567 3,403,399
29,269,382 32,134,236
32,931,948 36,537,635
4,265,453 {1,948,366)
78,840 608,276
8,601,090 15,153,843
12 945,363 13,813,553
SoA587r3se S 50351188



GHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC. CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010 2611 2010
OPERATING REVENUES CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Patient Servica Revenue {Net of Provision for Bad Debls of Receipts from Patients and Third-Party Payors $ 18267530  § 17,996,021
Approximately $8,725,000 in 2011 and $8,601,000 in 2010) $ 18482271 $ 19150679 Payments to Employess for Services and Benelits (10,830,684) (10,202,658}
Change in Estimats in Thivd-Party Payor Setiiements 622,318 653,697 Payments to Suppliers and Contractors (10,327,890) (B,862,275)
Olthar Opersting Revenue 134,758 93,381 Cther Operating Payments {1,665,734) {1,338,572)
Total Operating Reverues 17,249,347 19,807 857 Net Cash Lised in Operating Activities (4,426,778) {2,505,4B5)
OPERATING EXPENSES ' CASH FLOWS FROM NONCARITAL FINANCING AGTIVITIES
Salaries and Wages 8,618,317 8,231,044 Noncapitat Grants and Contributions 34,009 29,000
Empioyee Benefits 2,180,857 2,067,798 Other . 146,334 82,274
Medical Supphies and Other Expenses 9,445,528 7.870,237 Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 180,343 111,274
Depreciation and Amortization 2,181,240 2,084,101
Interest Expense 1,388,067 1,308,274 CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
Othwr 166,010 426 387 : ACTMITIES
Total Operating Expanses 25,968,018 21,885,841 Collections on Uncenditional Promises io Give 54,350 87,000
: Purchases of Gapital Assets (5,685,734) (1,5982,162)
OPERATING LOSS {6.718871) {2,087,884) ) Capital Contributions 200 487,591
: . Capital Conbributed from Sole Member 5,500,000 8,984,048
NON-OPERATING REVENUES . Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt {2,794,000) (959,421)
Investment income 169,958 140,114 : Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Capital and Relaled Financing Activities (2,925,184) 7,007,054
Physician's Office Rental, Net 144,745 68,205 :
Noncapital Gains and Contributions 34,009 29,000 CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Other 1,588 13,069 : Net Change In Assets Held by Trustee Under Indenture Agreement 5,644,079 (2,272,709)
Total Non-Cperating Revenues, Net 250,31 251,388 . Realized Investment Income 227,363 180,587
Net Change in Investments 1,801,041 {1,921 469)
Deficit of Revenues Under Expenses (8,368,370} (1,838,456) Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Investing Activities 7,772,483 (4,013,611)
Capital Contributions 200 487,591 NET INCREASE 1N CASH 600,884 699,232
Capital Centributed from Sole Member 5,500,000 8,884,046
. . Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 2719895 2,120,363
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (868,170) 7,635,141
GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 31320459 $ 2719595
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 13,813,553 6,178,412
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 12,645,383 § 13813553
Sae accompanying Noles to Financial Statemants. ® See accompanying Nobes te Financial Stalements.

1)




CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
REGONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Loss $ (B718671) § (2,087.884)
Adjustments to Reconcile Opereting Loss to Net Cash Used
by Operating Activities:
Deprecialion 2,106,628 1,930,377
Amortization of Deferred Financing Costs 74,623 144,723
Amostization of Bond Premium {90,854) {173,561}
Provision for Bad Debts B.725,194 8,601,164
Change In Discount on and Provision for Uncolectible
Unconditional Promises to Give - -
Net Changes in Operating Assets and Liabiifies:
Patient Accounts Receivable (7,087,935) 18,658,071)
Other Receivables (78,943) 476,270
Inventories 91,042 (48,634)
Prepaid Expenses 11,642 132,179
Accotints Payable (971,965} (1.057,310)
Accrued Expenses (34,120) 75,010
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements {454, 318) (851,648)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities [3 !4{128.778! $_ {2.505485)
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Pald During the Yeer for Interest §$ 1,378,676 § 1325011
SUPPLEMENTAL. SCHEDULE OF NONCASH RNVESTING AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assels included in Acoounts Payable 3 285,262 $ -

See accompanying Motes [0 Financial Stalerments,
any

NOTE 1

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Chatham Hospital, Inc. (the "Hospital'), located in Siler Gilty, North Carolina, is a nonprofit
critical access hospital providing general short-term medical and surgical patient services.
The University of North Carclina Health Care System ("UNCHCS") is the sole comorate
member of Chatham Hospital, nc.

Use of Estimatas

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires managemant to make astimates and
assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and Habliiles st the date of the financial statements and the reported

amounts of Tevenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Bapls of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are prepared and presented on the accrual hasis of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America as recommended in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Audit
and Accounting Guide, Health Care Entities, and other pronouncements applicable to
health care crganizations.

The Hospital ulilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby revenues and
expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. Substantially all revenues and expenses are
subject to accrual.

Pursuart fo Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Siatament No. 20,
Accounting and Financial Reportirg for Proprietary Funds and Other Govemmental Entilies
that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Hospitel has elected to apply to provisions of all
relevant pronouncaments of the Financlai Accounting Standards Board (FASB), including

those issued after November 30, 1880, except for those that conflict with or ¢ontradict
GASB proncuncaments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with an
origine! maturity of thrae months or lass when purchasad, excluding amounts whase use is
Kimited.

Investments

Imvestments consist of mutual furds and certificates of deposit with criginal matuities over
three months. The mutual funds are recorded at fair market value,

(12



NOTE 1

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{CONTINUED)

Eationt Receivables

Patient accourts receivable are reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients
and responsible third-parly payors. Amounts owed to the Hospital are reported net of
alowances for contractusl adjustments and uncollectible accounts. Specific patient
batances ara written off ai the time they are determined to be uncollectible. The procoss for
estimating the ullimate collection of receivables involves significant assumptions and
judgments. In this regard, the Hospital has implemented a slandardized approach to
estimate and review the collectibility of its receivables based on patient receivable aging
trengls, Historical collection and payor reimburssment experience is an integral pant of the
estimation process refated to detenmining allowance for contractual adjustments and
uncollectible accounts. In addition, the Hospital asseases the cumrent state of its billing
funclions in order to identify any known collection or reimbursement issues to determine the
impact, if any, on is reserve estimates, which involve judgment, Revisions in reserve
estimates are recorded as an adjustment to net patient service revenue or ag provision for
uncollectible accounts.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (firstin, first-out method) or markel. Market is
considerad to be replacament cost or net realizable value.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cosi. interest cost incurred an borrowed funds during the
period of construction of capital assets is capitelized as a component of the cost of
acquiring those assets. Donated property and equipment are recorded at the estimated faw
value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-fine method over
estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from 10 to 40 years for buildings and
Improvements, and 3 to 25 years for equipmaent and fixdures.

Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. The costs
for major renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated
usaful Aves. Upon disposition, the asset and related accumulated depreciation accounts are
refieved and any gain or loes i credited or charged to non-operating revenues and
expanses,

Deferred F ts
Defered financing costs on long-term debt are being amortized using the effective interest
method over the Wfe of the related long-term debt.

Restrictad Assots
Resirictod assels include assats that are held by trustees under indenture agreements and
assels that are intemally designated for capital improvemaents.

(13

NOTEA1

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN'"NG POLICIES
{CONTINUED}

Accryed Compensated Absences

The vacation policy of the Hospital provides for the accumulation of up to 500 hours eamed
vacation leave wilth such leave being fully vested when earned and after 90 days of
smployment.

Net Assots
Net asssts of the Hospital are classified into the following components:

Net assels invested in capital assets net of related debt consist of capitel assets net of
accumutzted depreciation phss any unspent funds from ouistanding borrowings and
reduced by the cument balances of any outstanding borrowings used to finance the
purchase or conafruction of those assets,

Restricted net assets ane noncapital net assets that must be used for a particular purpose,
as specified by creditors, grantors, or contributors extemal fo the Hospital, including
amounts deposited with trusiees.

Unrestricted net assets are remalning net assets that do not meet the definition of invested
in capital assels net of related debt or restricted.

Restricted Resourges
Resources restricted by donor-imposed stiputations are used before urvestricted resources.

Grapts and Contributions

From fime to tima, the Hospital receives grants and contributions from individuals,
governments, and private organizations. Revenues from grants and contributions (including
contribuions of capital assets) are recognized when all eligibility requirements, including
time requiresnents, are mel. Grants and contributions may be restricted for elther specific
operating purposes or for capital purposes. Amounts that are unrestricted or that are
restricted for a specific operating purpose are raported as nonoperating revenues. Amounts
rastricted for capital acquisitions ars reported after nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Nei Patient Sarvl enus

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Hospital at amounts different from lts established rates. Payment arangements include
reimbursed costs and discounted charges. Net patient service revenue Is reported at tha
estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services
rendsred, including estimated refroactive revenue adjusiments due to fulure audits,
reviews, and investigations. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of
revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered, and such
armounts are adjusted in fulure pevipds as adjustments becoma known or as yearg are no
longer sublect to such audits, reviews and investigations.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Charity Care

The Hospital provides cars to patients who meet certain criteria under ite charity care policy
without charge or at amounts ess than its established rates. Because the Hospitai does not
pureue collection of amounls determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as
nel patient sarvice revenue,

Ingoms Taxes

The Hospital is incorporeted as a nonprofit organization under the laws of the state of North
Carplina and s exampt from faderal incoma taxes under Section 501(c)(3} of the Intemal
Revenue Code.

INVESTMENTS AND RESTRICTED ASSETS

Investments are stated ai fair value and are comprisad of the folowing at June 30, 2011
and 2010:

2011 2010
Mutual Funds % 508,400 $ 475,086
Morey Market Funds - 1,989,000
Certificates of Deposit £9,301 90,069

3 605,708 $ 2,584,155

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Hospilal has certain investments heid by a trustee which
inciude investments restrictad for the construction of capital assets and debt servica fund in
accordance with the 2007 bond issue. Assets are invested In money market funds and are
staled at fair valus. The composition of restricted assets at June 30, 2011 and 2010 is set
forth in the following table:

2011 2010
Heid by Trustee Under indenture Agraement
Restricied for the Construction of Capital Assets 3 - s 918,640°
Mortgage Reserve Fund 1,003,983 805,217
Dabt Service Researve Fund 3,417 468 3,433,090
4,421,452 4,956,847
Less Current Partion - [818,540)
Total § 4421452 $ 4038307
Intematly Designated for Capital Improvement 3 - $ 5108884

)

NOTE 2

NOTE3

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

INVESTMENTS AND RESTRICTED ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Interast Rate Risk -~ The Hospilal has a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing s axposure lo fair value losses arising from increasing
interest rates.

Credit Risk —The Hospital's investment policy aliows it to invest in (i) interest bearing time
deposits, certificates of deposit or other approved forms of deposits, (H) corporate notes and
bonds and (i) equity securities.

Investment income is comprised of the follawing for the years ended June 30, 2011 and
2010:

2011 2010
Interest and Dividends 0 8123 % 110012
Realizad Gains, Net 67,405 40,453
Unvealized Gains (Losses), Net 3,322 {10,351)

3 168,958 $ 140114

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Patient Accounts Receivable ‘

The Hospital provides services primarly to the residents of Chatham Courty and
surrounding counties without collateral o other proof of ability to pay. Concentretions of
credit risk with respect to patient accounts receivable are limited due to the large number of
patients served and the formalized agreements with third-party payors. The Hospital has
significant accounts receivable for which collectibility is dependent upon the performance of
cerlain gavernmental programs, primarity Medicars and Medicaid. Management does not
balieve thers are significant credit risks associated with these governmental programs. An
allgwance for uncollectible accounts is provided in an amount equal to the estimated losses
to be incumed in collection of patient receivables. The aliowance is based on historical
collection experience and a review of the cument status of existing recelvables.

The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 is
as follows:

2011 2010
Medicare $ 2,114,835 $ 5523729
Medicaid 426,042 537,831
Biue Cross 418,334 708,779
Other Third-Party Payors 935,832 327,183
Patients 7,665 689 6,349,234
Gross Patient Accounts Recevable 11,559,738 13,444,756
Less Contractual Alowances {1,890,793) (3,357,088)

Less Allowance for Estimated Uncoliectibles {5,789,872) (4,571,439)

3 3878973 $ 5618232
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
{CONTINUED)
Accounts Pavable and Accrued Expen

Accounts payable {including sccrued expenses) reported as cument liabilities by the
Hospilal as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

2011 2010
Payable fo Supphers H 897,087 $ 1083804
Payable to UNCHCS 118,877 616,863
Payabie to Employees (Including Payroll Taxes) 1,308,344 1,327,854
Bond Interest Expense Payable 550,260 602,878

Total Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses § 2912687 $ 3,633,399

UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Urconditionel promises to give are recorded after discounting to the present value the
expected future cash flows, The following is a summary of unconditional promises to give
as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Receivable in Less than One Year $ 105,675 3 95,626
Receivable in One to Five Years 10,000 74,500
115,875 170,025
Less Discounts to Net Present Value (al 4.9%) (1811) (7,035}
Less Allowanca for Uncollectitie Promizes to Give {35 224) (29,800}
Unconditional Promises to Give, Net s 78,640 $ 133,180

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Hospital at amounts differant from is established rales. A summary of the payment
arrangements with major third-party payors foliows:
Medicarg
The Hospital is classified as a critical access hospital where inpatient acute and non-
acute services, certain outpatient services, and defined capital and medical education
costs related to Medicare program beneficiaries are pald based on a cost reimbursement
methodoiogy. The Hospital is reimbursed for cost-reimbursable items at an interim rate

with final settiemant determined after submission of annual cost teports by the Hospital
and audits thereaf by the Madicare fiscal intermediary.

an

NOTE S

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE {CONTINUED)

Medicare (continued)

The Hospital's classification of pallents under the Medicare program and the
appropriateness of their admission are subject to an independent review by a peer
review organization. Approximately 61% and 56% of the Hospitals net patient service
revenue was derived from Medicare for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Medicaid

Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are paid for at
prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary acconding 1o a patient
classification system that 13 based on clinical, diagnoatic and other factors. Oulpatient
sarvices randered to Medicaid program beneficiares are reimbursed under a cost
reimbursemant methodology. The Hospital is reimbursed at an interdm rate with final
settiement determinad after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits
thereof by Medicald. Approximately 11% and 9% of the Hospital's net patient service
revenue was derived from Medicald for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
raspectively.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpratation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.

At June 30, 2011 audits or desk reviews of reimbursements for fiscal year 2007 and prior
years have been completed for both Medicare and Medicaki. The amount included on the
balance shest for estimated third-party payor setflements is based upon tentative
setilements for the prior year and an estimated seftiement for the year ended June 30,
2611.

Prior to 2006, the Hospital parlicipated in a volunlary Medicaid dispropertionate share
program (the “Program®), The Program allowed the Hospital to recelve additional annual
Medicaid funding. Prior to 2001, funding was received prior to final approval of the Program
by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS") and was subject to final
sattiement by the state of North Carolina once approved by CMS. In general, the Hospital's
policy was to defer 25% of receipts, untl CMS approved the Program, at which time the
Hospital recognized the portion defered as revenue. Payments under this program
required reguiatory approval prior 1o disbursement and were subject to audit by the fiscal
intermediary. During 2008, the stale of North Carolina reached a final settlement with the
Hospital for the Program years 1997 through 2002. In accordance with the temns of the
settiement, the Hospital was not required to refund any of the amounts recelved thal related
to those years, and the Hospial recognized ak deferred balances relating to those years as

income in 2008, During 2008, a final settlement for 2003 was reached with no repayment
required,

(18




NOTE §

NOTE S

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 3¢, 2011 AND 2010

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED)

Due to the fact that the payments in connection with the Program for the years 2004
through 2008 are siil subject to fina! settlement by the state of North Carctina, refunding of
the amounts received may be required. No reserve was considered necessary by
management at June 30, 2011 and 2010,

The Hospital also has payment arrangements with certain commercial insurance carmiers.

A summary of gross and net patient service revanue for the years anded June 30, 2011 and
2010 follows:

. 2011 2010
Gross Patient Service Revenue § 41,341,037 $ 43,776,940
Less Provision for:
Conlractual Adjusiments (16,123,572) {16,025.097)
Provision for Bad Debts {8,725 194) [8,601,164)
Met Patient Service Revenug $ 16492271 $ 19160679
CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

Baisnce Balance
June 30, Tramslers! June 30,
2010 Additions Retirements 2011
Non-Dapraciahle Assets
Land $  A4B83 3 - $ - 444,963
Construction-in-rogress 1,419,740 4,950,148 (6,378,688) -

Depreciable Assels
Bulldings and improvements 25.507,582

i el B - 6,378,988 31,566 468
qu [ Be1 1,011,840 - 7,407,701
33,766,166 5,970,686 - 38,739,152
Lass Accumulated Depreciation (7.785,143} §2,106,626) {5,875,788)
Caplkal Azsets, Net 3 25.999.003 3 _3,864360 3 - 3 20,603 383
Balance: Balance
June 30, Transters/ June 3G,
2009 AckiRiona Refirements 2010
Non-Depreciable Assets
Land § 444,083 $ - 3 - $ 44083
Conshruction-in-Progress 315,954 1,103,786 - 1,419,740
Depreciable Assets
:uﬂdﬁw ond h:wm 26,498,119 9,483 - 25,507,682
quipment snd Fixtures 5,918,944 478913 - 6,365 881
32,178,004 1,582,182 - 33,768,188
Less Accumulnted Deprediation - (5,829,767} (1.839377) - {7,789 143)
Capilal Assats, Net 3 25,346,237 341215 8 - $ 25,990,023
(18}
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

LONG-TERM DEBET

On February 8, 2007, the Hospital issued FHA Insured North Carclina Medical Care
Commission (the *Comnission™) Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 of $30,540,000.
The bonds were issued pursuant to the Heatth Care Facilities Finance Act, Chapter 131A of
the Ganeral Statutes of North Carolina, s amended, and a trust indenture dated as of
February 1, 2007, between the Commission and The Bank of New York Trust Company,
N.A., as trustee. Concumently with the issuance of the bonds, the Commission entered into
a loan agreement dated February 1, 2007,

To provide a source of repayment of such loan, the Hospital executed a Deed of Trust Nate
dated February 8, 2007, Payment made pursuant to the Loan Agreement and on the Series
2007 Note, together with funds available under the indenture, are required to be sufficient
to pay the principal, premium, and interest on the bonds ss they become due and payable.
The bonds wili be limitad cbligations of the Commission, payable solely from money
racaived from the Hospital pursuant to the terms of the Loan Agreement and the Series
2007 Note, from payment of the FHA morigage Insurance Benefit in the svent of a defauh
with respect to the Series 2007 Note and from amounts deposited In certain funds and
accounts pursuant to the indenture.

The Hospital's obligations under the Loan Agreement and the Series 2007 Note are
secuted by: 1) & deed of trust and assignment of rents, profits and income, dated February
8, 2007, granting to a deed of trust trustee narmed therein, for the benefit of the Trustee, a
fisst len on the Hospltal’s interest in certain real property, and 2) a Security Agreement
granfing a security interest in certain pereonal property of the Hospital. The Departmert of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD), acting by and through FHA, insures the advances
of funds secured by the morigage pursuant fo the Section 242 of Title 1l of the National
Housing Act, as amended. The Hospital has entered into an FHA Reguialory Agreament, a
buikding loan agreement with the trustee, and certain other documents delivered to FHA
and the Trustee, as beneficiary under the morigage, relating to the FHA security.

The bonds are subjact to mandatory sinking fund requirements prior to their due dates.
There are certain covenants associated with the Series 2007 bonds that are outlined in the
master trust indenture, loan agreement, and regulatory agresment. The most restriclive of
these covenanls requires maintenance of a long-temn debt service coverage ratio, as
defined, of greater than 1.2. Management acknowledges the Hospital was in violation of
certain covenanis and requirements of those agreements at June 30, 2011. In accordance
with the agresmants, the Hospital Is in the process of complying with such covenants and
requirements by laking cotrective action. The Hospital engaged a consultant with Critical
Access Hospital expertise to assist in preparation of the Medicara and Madicaid cost report.
In addition, the Hospital is consuiting with expert personnel within the UNC Health Care
System to improve operaiions. Management belleves these actions will produca results to
bring the Hospital in compliance with the covenants. Accordingly, the debl is classified as
long-term in the balance sheet at June 30, 2011.
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

At the time of the February 2007 bond issue, the University of North Carclina Hospitals
{‘UNCH" loanad the Hospital approximately $1,999,000 to use as a collateral cash escrow
for HUD. The note required monthly payments of approximately $37,000, including simple
interest at prime pius 1% {3.25% at June 30, 2011) for 80 months once HUD terminated the
escrow and released the coliateral cash escrow to the Hospital, The eecrow was terminaled
by HUD in March 2010; however, UNCH amended the agreement with the Hospital to defer
the commencement of reqjuired repayments uniil fiscal year 2012. During the year ended
June 30, 2011, the Hospital early retired the $1,998,000 note payable with proceeds from a
contribition received from UNCHCS.

Long-term debt consisted of the following as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
North Carolina Medical Care Commission FHA-Insured
Mortgage Revenus Bonds, Series 2007, Serial and Term
Bonds with Principal Maturing in Varying Annual Amounts
through Fiscal Year 2034, and inferast Paid Semi-Annually
a1 Rates Ranging fram 4.00% 1o 5.25%. § 28755000 5 29,550,000
Promissary Note to University of North Carolina Hospitals - 1,966,000
28,765,000 31,549,000
Plus Unamortized Premtum 1,264,382 1,355,238
Less Cument Portion {750,000) 770,000
$ 29,260,382 $ 321534236

A schedule of changes in the Hospital's long-term debt for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010 foliows:

Balance Balance Amounts
June 30, June 30, Due Within
2010 Additions Retirements, Net 2011 One Year
Notes Payable § 1,880,000 3 - § {1,990.000) § - $ -
Bonds Peyeble 29,550,000 - (795,000} 28,755,000 750,000
Total '
$ 31,548,000 3 - $ (2 704,000 $ 28,755,000 $ 750,000
Balance Balance Amounts
June 30, June 30, Due Within
2008 Additions Retirements 2010 Ons Year
Neles Payabla $ 2003421 $ - $ 4421) $ 1,880,000 3
Bonds Peyable 30,303,000 - (855 000) 28,550,000 70,000
Total

3 32308421 3

$_(s50421)  $3tsaB000  $ 770,00

(3]
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED}
Maturities of long-tarm debt as of June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Peripd Ending June 30, _Bonds  _  Interest
2012 $§ 750000 § 1412462
2013 720,000 1,380,768
2014 755,000 1,346,168
2015 785,000 1,311,199
2018 830,000 1,274,812

2017-2021 4,715,000 5,795,528
2022-2026 5,985,000 4,548,964
20272031 7,705,000 2,788,952
20322034 8,510,000 587,625

$ 28755000 § 20446478

On August 17, 2010, the Department of Housing and Urban Development granted final
endorsement of the Hospital's Loan Agreement and Series 2007 Note for morigage
insurance under the National Housing Act, as amended, by the Federal Housing
Administration, an organizational unit of the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development. Upon finat endorsement, the morigage interast rale was reduced to a
permanent rate of 4.8%, a final morigage amortization schedule created, and remaining
construction funds of approximately $639,000 were released fo the Hospital for purchase of
outstanding equipmant,

LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Hospltal leases equipment under operating leases with various lease terms. Rent
expense for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was approximately $139,000.

The following is a summary of future minimum lease payments for operating leases that
have initial or remalning non-cancelable terms in excess of one year subsequent to June
30, 2011:

2012 $ 138,863
2013 138 863
Total Minimum Lease Payments § 277,728
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NOTE 10

NOTE 11

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Restrictad net assats consisted of the following at June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010

"The New Chatham Hospital, Inc." to Support Construction
and Equipment for the New Hospitat ] 78,840 ] 608,276

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Hospital maintains a defined contribution pension plan covering substantiaily all
employees who have completed 1,000 hours of service during the plan year and are
employed by the Hospital on the last day of the plan year (June 30}, Employer contributions
to the plan are solely al the discretion of the Board of Trustees. Contributions of
approximately $53,000 have been paid and approximately $10,000 has besn accrued as of
June 30, 2011, Contributions for year ended .une 30, 2010 were approximately $65,000.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Hospilal Is insured under claims-made policies for the purpose of providing
professional and patient care lability insurance. These policies cover only malpractice
claims reported to the insurance carrfer during the policy term, Coverage includes a
$3,000,000 policy on professional Hability fimited to $1,000,000 per case and an excess
coverage policy for spacified aggregate amounts in excess of the basic coverage. Claims
slieging malpractice have been asserted against the Hospital and are cumrently in various
stages of litigation. Although the amount of damages is uncertain, the amount could be
substantief. In addition, incidents occuring through June 30, 2011, may result in the
assaftion of a claim. in the opinion of the Hospital's management, any Habikity that might be
delermined upon ulimate resolution of these claims will be covered by insurance or an
astimate of the losses has been accrued and will not have a material effsct on the
Hoapital's financial position.

Should the claims-made policy not be renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance,
claims based on occurrences durng their terms, but reported subsequenty, would be

uninsured. Management anticipates that such coverags will be renewed or replaced with
equivalent insurance as they expire,

@
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NOTE 14

NOTE 15

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Laboratory Services

The Hospital has a contract with a laboratory company to provide on-site and off-site clinical
laboratory services. Fees charged to the Hospital are based on a fixed fee plus
reimbursement of variable expenses. For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
approximately $514,000 and $446,000, respectively, was paid under this contract, Of these
amounts, approximately $93,000 and $136,000 was accrued in accounts payable on the
balance sheet at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The -Hospital maintains deposits at various financial institutions covered by federal
depository insurance ("FDICT). At various times throughout the year, the Hospital may
maintain amounts in excess of the FDIC insured ¥mits.

CHARITY CARE

The amount of charges forgone for services and supplies fumished urder the Hospital's
charity-care policy apgregated approximately $422,000 and $224,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Effective July 15, 2008, the Hospital restated its Arlicles of Incorporation providing that
UNCHCS shall be the sole corporate member of the Hospital. As part of the acquisition
agreement, UNCHCS assumed control of the Hospital's Habilites in the amount of
§$34,700,000, During the period ¢nded Septomber 30, 2008, UNCHCS paid the Hospital
$2,000,000 as a closing payment to the agreement, and committed to additional future
payments of $3,300,000 to davelop or faclikate the development of health care services in
Chatham County over the next seven years. Use of the committed payments is fo be
preaented to and approved by the Hospital Board of Trustess.

Effective March 18, 2008, the Hospital entered into an agreement with UNCHCS for the
transfer of §$1,000,000 1o the Hospital to support the provision of indigent care services in
Chatham County. The agreement provided! that funds be used to insure continued financial
stability of the Hospilal and service to patients withaut regard to ability to pay or payor
source.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, UNCHCS made a one-ime financiat assistance
grant of $5.5 million to the Hospital.
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Physiclan Services

Effective January 1, 2008 the Hospital entered into a two-year contract with the University
of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, School of Medicine ("UNC-CH'), and UNCHCS to provide
for the recruitment and employment of a full-time physician at the Hospital. For the years
snded June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Hospital incurred sxpenses of approximately $0 and
$200,000 under this contract, respectively,

Hospitalists

The Hospital has a contract with UNC-CH to provide weekend hospitalists. Coverage will be
provided for admissions, subsequent hospital care and discharges. The one-year contract
was effective through June 30, 2011 with fees for thase services to be paid monthly of -
approximalely $17,500. For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Hospital
incurred expenses of approximately $210,000 and $192,000, respactively.

Emergency Room

The Hospitat has a contract with UNC-CH to provide emergency room physicians. For the
years ended Juns 30, 2011 and 2010, approximately $1,247,000 and $1,096,000,
respectively, was paid to the UNC-CH under this contract.

H May ent

Effective August 1, 2008, the Hospital entered into a five-year contract with UNCH which
includes executive staffing and assistance with operations and planning. Additionally, the
Hospital has entered into various other administralive and clinical services agreements with
UNCH, Total costs incurred during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were
approximately $1,096,000 and $820,000, respectively. Of thess amounts, approximately
$108,000 and $883,000 is included in accounts payable on the accompanying balance
sheets at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Chatham Hospital, Inc.
Siler City, North Carolina

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Chatham Hosgital, Inc. {the “Hospital’) as of June
30, 2010 and the related statemants of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets and cash flows
for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Hospital’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on these financial statements based on our
audit. The financial statements as of and for tha nine-month period ended June 30, 2009 were audited
by other auditors whose report dated October 27, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Audifing
Standands, issued by the Complroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstaternent. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the armounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles vsed and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial slatements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Chatham Hospital, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and the results of its cperations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

The management discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 7 is not a required part of the basic
financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion an it.

m

LavscmAlion LLP is & smsnber of Nexia iniernatboral.

INTERHATIONAL

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated Novembar 3,
2010, on our consideration of the Hospital's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with cartain provision of laws, regulation, contracts and grant agreements, and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internat control over financial reporting or an compliance. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

LovaaAllen LLP

LarsonAllen LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
November 3, 2010
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Overview

The Management's Discussion and Analysis section of Chatham Hospital, Inc.'s annual financial report
is designed to provide a general overview of the financial position and operating results for the year
ended June 30, 2010 and the nine-month period ended June 30, 2009. This analysis should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and related notes which follow this discussion and analysis.

Chatham Hoespital, Inc. (the "Hospital®) is a private, not-for-profit health care organization located in
Siler City, North Carolina, The facllity is a 25-bed critical access hospital. The Hospital has a 70-year
history of providing quality health services. The Hospilal provides comprehensive care, including
emergency, general surgery, lab, CT, MR}, nuclear medicine, pharmacy, cardio-pulmonary and
intensive care on its campus. The Hospital reaches beyond the hospital setting to provide diabetes
education, physical therapy, and cardiac rehabilitation in temporary leased space located in Siler City
Business Park approximately 3.5 milas from the main campus.

Current Year Events

The ysar ended June 30, 2010 continued to be a time of transition. New executive staff included a
parmanent Chief Financial Officer and Human Resources Officer. Other new Director staff included
Directors of Pharmacy, Cardiopulmonary, Nursing and Materials Management. The Hospilal has
contractad with an MD Anesthesiologist to provide professional anasthesiclogy services beginning June
1, 2010. Having an MD Anesthesiciogist supervising the provision of Anesthesiology Servicas relieves
the surgeon from that additional responsibility, and should encourage specialty physicians to perform
procedures here.

An eighteen-month Hospital Information Systems implementation process was begun with a new
Payroll Systam andt & new General Ledger System going live on April 1, 2010. Following close behind
was the go live of a new Accounts Payable/Materials Managermnent System on July 1, 2010. In addition,
July 1, 2010 saw the go live of new Meditech Hospital Information Systemn Modules for Billing/Patient
Accounts Recelvable, Community Wide Scheduling and Registration. Other clinical modules including
Laboratory, Emergency Department, Phamacy, Surgical Services, Physician Order Entry, and Health
Information Management will be going live during fiscal 2011.

Construction aiso bagan on a new 31,219 square foot Medical Office Building on the Hospital campus
which is expected to be completed by January 2011. The Medical Office building will provide
consolidated space for the permanent location of diabetes education, physical therapy, cardiac
rehabititation and business office. Chatham Primary Care will be leasing clinic space in the building.
Additional clinic space Is available for specially care physicians to lease on a rolating basis.
Discussions are currently underway with Plastic Surgeons, Gl Proceduralists, ENT Specialists and
Orthopaedic Surgeons. The vision is for these specialists to hold clinic one day a week and perform
procedures in the Hospital's operating or procedure rooms one day a wesk. Also housed within the
Madical Office Buikling are crew quarters for a UNC Health Care System helicopter based at the
Hospital.

The Hospital's continued focus on quality initiatives has resulted in significant improvements in scores
for Core Measures for pneumonia and heart failure and patient satisfaction scores remain high.
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Using this Financlal Report

The Hospital's financial statements report information by using accounting methods similar to those
used by private-sector health organizations. These statements offer short-term and long-term financial
information about its activities.

Balance Sheet

The balance sheet includes all of the Hospital's assets and liabilities and provides information about the
nature and amounts of investments in resources (asseats) and the obligations to the Hospital's creditors
(liabilities). The balance sheet alsa provides the basis for evaluating the capital structure of the Hospital
and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Hospital.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of revenues,
axpenses and changes in net assets. This stalement measures the success of the Hospital aperation
over the past year and can be used to determine whether the Hospital has successfully recovered all of
its costs through its fees and other sources of revenue, profitability and credit worthiness.

Statement of Cash Flows

The final required statement is the statement of cash flows. The statement reports cash receipts, cash
payments and net changes in cash resulting from operating, investing and capital and related financing
activities. it atso provides answers to such questions as whare cash comes from, what cash was used
for and whal the change in the cash balance was during the reporting period.

Notas fo the Financia! Staternents

Notas to the financial statements are designed to give the reader additional information conceming the
Hospital and further supports the statements noted above.

Financial Analysis

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assels reports the net assets of the Hospital
and the changes affecting them. The Hospital's net assets, the differance between assets and liabiities,
are a way to measure financial health or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the
Hospital's net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
However, one will need lo consider other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions,
population growth and new or changed governmental legislation.
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Condensed Balance Shest

The following condensed balance sheet shows the financial position of the Hospital at June 30, 2010
and 2009;

2010 2009
ASSETS
Current Assais § 14021322 § 10,920,488
Capital Assets, Net 25,999,023 26,346,238
Nencusrent Assets 10,330,843 7,621,092
Total Assets § 50, 351,188 5 44887818
LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt, Including Curent Portion $ 32904236 $ 34,037,218
Cther Liabiltos 3,633,309 4,672,188
Total Liabikties 36,537,635 38,700,406
NET ASSETS
Invested In Capltal Assets, Net of Related Debt (1.948.366) 101,841
Restricted 808,276 426,580
Unrestricted 15,153,643 5,649,691
Total Net Assats 13.813.553 B,178412
Total Liabikties and Net Assets $ 50,351,188 $ 44,887,818

———re  a————

Current assets increased approximately $3,101,000 (28%) from the prior year. The current year
increase results from an increase in net accounts receivable, estimated third-party setiements, release
by HUD of the bond escrow trust fund, and capital contribution by the University of North Carolina
Hegith Care System (“UNCHCS"), sole member of the Hospital.

In 2010, our long-term debt decreased by approximately $1,133,000 due to payments on the debt and
amortization of the bond premium.

Net assels increased $7,635,000 (124%) during 2010 primarily due to the capital contributed by

UNCHCS. For further information on this change, see the following statement of revenues, expenses
and changes in net assets.

(&

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 36, 2009

Capital Assets

The Hospital's investment in capital assets consisted of the following at June 30, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2008
Land $ 444,983 3 444,963
Buildings and Improvements 26,975,248 25,871,462
Equipment 6,347,936 5,859,560
Total Capltal Assels 33,768,167 32,176,005
Accumulated Depraciation (7.769,144) {5,829 787)
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 25,999,023 5 26346238

The decreasa in the Hospital's investrmant in capital assets in 2010 reprosents purchases of capital
assets, net of disposals and depreciation expense, primarily the Meditech Hospital Information Systam
and Construction in Progress for the Medical Office Building.

Condansed Stetement of Revenues, Expansas and Changes in Net Assets
While the balance sheel shows the financial position of the Hospital, the following statement of

revenues, expenses and changes in net assets provides answers to the nature and source of these
changes for the year ended June 30, 2010 and the nine months ended June 30, 2009:

2010 2009

Operating Revenues $ 19,897,957 5 15244538
Operating Expenses 21,985,841 15,796,373

Operating Loss {2,087,884) (551,835)
Non-Operating Income 251,388 184,932

Deficit of Revenues Under Expenses before

QOther Changes 1,836,496} (368,903)
Cther Changes In Net Assets 9,471,637 478,488

Increase in Net Assets 7,635,141 111,585
Net Assets - Baginning of Year 6,178,412 6,066,827

Net Assets - End of Year $ 13,813,553 $ 6173412

Operating Loss

Gross patient revanues were approximately $43,777,000 and $33,228,000 for the year ended June 30,
2010 and the nine-month period ended June 30, 2009, respectively. Under GASB, bad debts are
presentad as a deduction from revenues. Other significant changes in operating expenses include an
increase in salaries and wages of 39%, benefits of 40% and medical supplies and other expense of
43%.
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MCNTHS ENDED JUNE 34, 2009

Operating revenues and expenses consisted of the following for the year ended June 30, 2010 and the
nine months ended June 30, 2009

2010 2009

Operating Revenues § 19,897,957 $ 15244538
Salaries and Wages 10,298,842 7415764
Medical Supplies and Other 7.870,237 5,498,452
Depreciation and Amortization 2084101 1,321,064
Interest 1,306,274 1,432,500
Other 426,387 428,503
21,985 841 15,796,373

Operating Loss 3 __(2,087 B84) $ (561,835)

Non-Operating Revenues

Non-operating ravenues consisted of the following for the year ended .June 30, 2010 and the nine
months anded June 30, 2008

2010 2008
Investment Income $ 140,114 $ 117,907
Physician's Office Rontal, Net 69,205 29,998
Noncapital Grants and Contributions 29,000 um
Other 13,069 2,256
Totat Non-Operating Revenyes $ 251,388 $ 184,932

Other Changes in Nef Assets

Other changes in net assels include capital contributions of approximately $488,000 and contributed
capital from UNCHCS of approximately $8,984,000 (approximately $6,744,000 for the construction of
the new madical office building and approximately $2,240,000 for the remaining commitment for future
development of health care services as specified in the July 2008 Acquisition Agreement).

Finance Contact
The Hospital's financial statements are designed to present users with a general overview of the
Hospital's finances and to demonslirate the Hospital's accountabifity. If you have any questions about

this report, or need additional financial information, inquiries may be sent to: Chief Financial Officer,
Chatham Hospital, Inc., 475 Progress Boulevard, Siler City, North Carolina 27344,

U]

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Assets Held by Trustee Under Indenture Agreement
Investments
Patiant Accounts Recelvable (Net of Allowance for Estimated
Uncollsctibles of Approximately $4,571,000 in 2010 and
$2,909,000 in 2009}
Other Recelvables
Unconditional Promises to Give
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlernents -
Inventories
Prepald Expenses
Total Current Assets

UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE, LESS CURRENT
PORTION, NET

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Heild by Trustee Under Indenture Agreement, Less Current Pertion
Internally Deslignated for Capital Improvement

CAPITAL ASSETS, NET
DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS, NET
OTHER ASSETS

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cument Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements
Total Current Liahilites

1.ONG-TERM DEBT, Loss Current Portion
Total Liabllities

NET ASSETS
Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Resfricted:
Expendable for Capital Improvements
Expendable for Heatth Care Programs
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statemeants.
&

2010 2009
$§ 2718595 5 2,120,383
918,540 1,582,245
2,564,155 683,139
5,516,232 4,459,325
279,220 755,490
85,525 100,485
1,442,337 648,078
408,101 361,467

77,617 209,796
14,024,322 10,820,488
37,865 119,706
4,038,307 6,210,477
5,108,684 .
25,999,023 26,346,238
1,113,134 1,257,857
33,053 33,053
36,320,866 33,967,330

N Y AN
$ 770000 § 633421
1,702,667 2,750,977
1,930,732 1,854,822
- 57388
4,403,399 5,305,609
32,134,236 33,403,787
36,537,635 38,700,406
(1,948,366) 101,841
608,276 220,190
- 206,790
15,153,643 5,649,591
13,813,553 6,178,412

§ 50361188  § 44887818




CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

OPERATING REVENUES

Nat Patient Service Revanue (Net of Provision for Bad Debts of

Approximately $8,601,000 In 2010 and $3,573,000 in 2009)

Other Operating Reverwe

Change in Estimate In Third-Party Payor Settements

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages
Empkiyee Benefits
Medical Supplies and Other Exp
Depreclation and Amortization
Interest Expanse
Qther

Total Operating Expenses

QPERATING LOSS

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Investment Income
Physician's Office Rental, Net
Noncapital Gains and Contributions
Cther
Total Non-Operating Revenues, Net
Defickt of Revenues Under Expenses

Capital Confributions
Capital Contributed from Sole Member

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
Net Assets, Beginning of Year
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

Sos sccompanying Nofas fo Financial Statements.

2010 2008
$ 19150679  § 15214779
93,381 112,788
653,897 (83,026)
19,897,957 15,244,538
8,231,044 5,936,374
2,067,798 1,479,300
7,870,237 5,408,452
2,084,101 1,321,084
1,306,274 1,132,500
426,387 426,593
71,885,841 15,796,373
(2,087,884) (551,835)
140,114 147,907
69,205 29,998
29,000 34,771
13,069 2,256
251,388 184,932
{1,836,496) (366,903)
487,591 162,534
8,984,046 315,954
7,635,141 111,585
6,178,412 5,066,827
$ 13813563 3 6178412
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Patients and Third-Party Payors
Payments to Employees for Services and Benefits
Payments to Suppliers and Contractors
Other Operating Payments

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Noncapital Grants and Contributions
Other
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Collections on Unconditional Promises to Give

Purchases of Capital Assets

Capital Confributions

Capital Confributed from Sole Member

Principal Payments on Long-Temn Debt

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Change in Assets Held by Trusiee Linder Indenture Agreement
Realized Investment Income
Net Change in Invesiments
Nat Cash Provided by Investing Activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
Cash and Cash Equlvalents - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Nofes fo Financiat Staternerts.
1m

2010 2009
$ 17896021 § 12718309
(10,202,659) (5,274,915}
(8,862,275) (9,108,718}
(1,338,572) (588,144)
(2,505,485) (2,252 468)
29,000 34,771
82274 32,254
11,274 7,025
87,000 71,750
(1,592,162) (348,606}
487,501 162,534
8,984,045 315,954
959,421 50,463
7,007,054 151,169
(2.272,708) 1,221,195
180,567 117,907
1,821,469 14,095
(4,013,611} 1,328,007
509,232 (708,267}
2,120,363 2,826,630
L2785 3 2120083




CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
USED IN OPERATING ACTMVITIES

Operating Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loas to Net Cash Used
by Operating Activities:

Depraciation
Amortization of Deferred Financing Costs
Amartization of Bond Premium

Provision for Bad Debts

Change in Discount on and Provision for Uncollectible
Unconditiona! Promises to Ghve
Net Changes in Operating Assets and Llabikties:
Patlent Accounts Receivable
Qther Receivables

Inventaries

Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payatle
Accrued Expenses
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements
Conditional Assst Retirsinant Obligation
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash Paid During the Year for Interest

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assets Included in Accounts Payable

inf Stat

Noles to Fi

(4b)]

2010 2009

$ (2.087.884) §  (567,835)
1,939,377 1,278,983
144,723 42,081
{173,561) {51,106)
8,601,164 3,673,430
- (12,535)
(9,658,071) (5,142,219)
476,270 (64,804)
{46,634} 19,484
132,179 (112,721}
(1,057,310} (854,013}
75910 661,450
{851,648} (843,652

- 195,000

$ (2505485) & (2252468}

$ 1|325 011
$ .

5

]

761,083

995,841
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Chatham Haspitat, Inc. (the "Hospital™), located in Siler City, North Caroling, is a nonprofit
critical access hospital providing general short-term medical and surgical patient services,
The University of North Carolina Health Care System ("UNCHCS") is the sole corporate
member of Chatham Hospital, Inc.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accapted in the United States of America requires managemant to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial staterments and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting pericd. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

The accompanying financial staternents are prepared and presented on the accrual basis of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America as recommended in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Audit
and Accounting Guide, Health Care Organizations, and other pronouncements applicable to
health care organizations.

The Hospital ulilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby revenues and
axpenses are recognized on the accrual basis. Substantially all revenues and expenses are
subject to accrual.

Pursuant to Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
Actounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Govemmental Entities
that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Hospital has elected to apply to provisions of all
relevant pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB), including
those issued after Novernber 30, 1989, except for those that conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements.

Cash and Cash val

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with an
original maturity of three months or less when purchased, excluding amounts whose use s
limited,

Investments

investmaents consist of mutual funds and certificates of deposit with original maturities over
three manths. The mutual funds are recorded at fair market value.
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NOTE 1

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{CONTINUED)

Pati ]

Patient accounts receivable are reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients
and responsible third-parly payors. Amounts owed to the Hospital are reported net of
allowances for contractual adjustments and uncollectible accounts. Specific patient
balances are written off at the time they are determined to be uncollectible. The process for
estimating the ulimate coflection of receivables involves significant assumptions and
judgments. In this regard, the Hospital has implemented a standardized approach to
estimate and review the coliectibility of its receivables based on patient receivable aging
trends. Historical collection and payor reimbursement experience is an integrat part of the
astimation process related to determining allowance for contractual adjustments and
uncollectible accounts. in addition, the Hospital assesses the current state of its billing
functions in order to identify any known collection or reimbursement issues to determine the
impact, if any, on its reserve estimates, which involve judgment. Revisions in reserve
estimates are recorded as an adjustment ko net patient service revanue or as provision for
uncollectible accounts.

Inventories
Inveniories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market. Market is
considered to be replacement cost or net realizable value.

Capital Asoety

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the
period of construction of capital assels is capitalized as a component of the cost of
acquiring those assets. Danated property and equipment are recorded at the estimated fair
value at the dale of donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over
estimated usaful lives of the assets, which range from 10 to 40 years for buildings and
improvements, 10 to 40 years for physician office properties, and 3 to 25 years for
equipment and fodures.

Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. The costs
for major renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated
useful lives. Upon disposition, the asset and related accumulated depreciation accounts are
relieved and any gain or loss is credited or charged to non-operaling revenues and
expenses.

Deferred Einancing Costs

Defarred financing costs on long-lerm debt are being amortized using the effective interest
method ovar the life of the related long-term debt.

Restricted assets inciude assets thai are held by trustees under indenture agreements and
assets that are internally designated for capital improvements.

(13

NOTE 1

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{CONTINUED)

Accryed Compensated Absences

The vacation policy of the Hospital provides for the accumulation of up to 500 hours eamed
vacation leave with such leave baing fully vested when earned and after 90 days of
employment.

Net Assots

Net assets of the Hospital are classified into the following components:

Net assets invested in capital assets net of relafed debt consist of capital assets net of
accumulated depreciation plus any unspent funds from outstanding borrowings and
reduced by the current balances of any outstanding bomowings used to finance the
purchase or construction of those assets.

Restrictad net assets are noncapital net assets that must be used for a particular purpose,
as specified by creditors, grantors, or contributors external to the Hospital, including
amounts deposited with trustees.

Unrestricted net assals are remaining net assets that do ot meet the definition of invested
in capital assats net of related debt or restricted.

Restricted Resources
Resources restricted by donor-imposed stipulations are used before unrestricted resources.

Grants and Contributions

From time Io time, the Hospitai receives grants and contributions from individuals,
governments, and private organizations. Revenues from grants and contributions (including
contributions of capital assets) are recognized when all eligibility requirements, including
time requirements, are met. Grants and contributions may be restricted for either specific
operating purposes or for capital purposes. Amounts that are unrestricted or that are
restricted for a specific operating purpose are reported as nonoperating revenues. Amounts
restricted for capital acquisitions are reported after nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Net Patlent Service Reyenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Hospital at ameounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include
reimbursed costs and discounted charges. Net patient service revenue is reported at the
estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services
rendered, including estimated retroactive revenue adjustments due to future audits,
reviews, and investigations. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of
revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered, and such
amounts are adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known or as years are no
{onger subject to such audits, reviews and investigations.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Charity Cars

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Bacause the Hospital does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as
net patient service revenue.

Income Taxes
Tha Hospital is incorporated as a nonprofit organization under the laws of the state of North
Carolina and is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code.

INVESTMENTS AND RESTRICTED ASSETS

Investments are stated at fair value and are comprised of the following at June 30, 2010
and 2008, respectively:

2010 2000
Mutual Funds 3 475,086 $ -
Money Market Funds 1,999,000 -
Caertificates of Deposit 90,069 683,139

S_2mur 5 eme

The Hospital has certain investments held by a trustea which include investments restricted
for the construction of capital assets and debt service fund in accordance with the 2007
bond issue, Assets are invested in money market funds and are stated at fair value. The
compasition of restricted assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009 is set forth in the following
table:

2010 2009
Held by Trustee tnder indentere Agresment
Resiricted for the Construction of Capital Assels $ 918,540 $§ 1,582,345
Morigage Reserve Fund 805,217 218,114
Debt Service Reserve Fund 3,433,090 3,992,363
Collateral Cash Escrow - 1,999,000
4,956,647 7.792,822
l.ess Current Portion {818,540} {1,582,345)

Total $ 4i038|307 $ 6210477
Internally Designated for Capital Improvement $ 5,108,684 $ -

(15}
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NOTE 3

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

INVESTMENTS AND RESTRICTED ASSETS (CONTINUED)

interast Rale Risk — The Hospital has a formal invesiment policy that limils investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing
interest rates.

Cradit Risk — The Hospital's investment policy allows it to invest in (i) interest bearing time
deposits, certificates of deposit or other approved forms of deposits, (i) corporate notes and
bonds and (jii) equity securities.

Investment income is comprised of the following for the year ended June 30, 2010 and the
nine-monith pericd ended June 30, 2009:

2010 2009
Interest and Dividends H 110,012 $ 117,807
Realized Gaing, Net 40,453 -
Unreakzed Losses, Net {10,351}

$ 140,114 5 117,907

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLES AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Patient Accounts Receivable

The Hospital provides services primarly to the residents of Chatham County and
surrounding counties without collateral or other proof of ability to pay. Concentrations of
credit risk with respect to patient accounts receivable are limited due to the large number of
patients served and the formalized agreements with third-party payors. The Hospital has
significant accounts receivable for which collectibility is dependent upon the performance of
certain governmental programs, primarily Medicare and Medicaid. Management does not
believe thara are significant credit risks associated with these governmental programs. An
allowance for uncollectible accounts is provided in an amount squal to the estimated losses
o be incurred in collection of patient receivables. The allowance is based on historical
collection experience and a review of the current status of existing receivables.

The mix of meceivables from patients and third-party payors as of June 30, 2010 is as
followes:

2010
Medicare $ 5523729
Madicaid 537,831
Blue Cross 706,779
Other Third-Party Payors 327,183
Patients 5349234
Gross Patient Accounts Receivable 13,444,758
Less Contractual Alcwancas {3,357,085)
Less Allowance for Estimated Uncollectibles {4,571.439)

$ 5,516,232
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2048

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLES AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
{CONTINUED)

Aggounts Pavable and Accrued Expenses
Accounts payable ({including accrued expenses) reporled as cument liabilities by the
Hospital as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010 2009
Payable to Suppliers § 1,083,604 $ 2,292,750
Payable to UNCHCS 618,863 468,863
Payable fo Employees (Including Payroll Taxes) 1,327,854 1,231,671
Bond Interest Expense Payable 602,878 821,515
Total Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 3633300 $ 4,614,799

UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are recorded afler discounting to the present value the
expected future cash flows. The following is a summary of unconditional promises to give
as of June 30, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Receivable in Less than One Year $ 95,525 $ 111,650
Receivable in One to Five Years 74,500 145,375
170,025 257,025
Less Discounts to Net Present Value (at 4.9%) (7,035) {12,356)
Less Allawancs for Uncollactible Promises to Glve {29,800) (24,470}
Uncanditional Promises to Give, Net $ 133,190 $ 220,190

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Net patient service revenue is reported at eslimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered and includes estimates for current year
estimated third-party payor seltiements and revenue adjustments due lo fulure audits,
reviews and investigations. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of
revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered, and such
amounts are adjusted in future periods as adjustments becomée known or as cost report
years are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, and investigations. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
will change by a material amount in the near term. The Hospital has agreements with third-
party payors that provide for payments lo the Hospital at amounts differant from its
astablished rates,
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE {CONTINUED)

A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

Medicare

The Hospital is a critical access hospilal where inpatient acute and non-acute services,
certain outpatient services, and defined capital and medical education costs related to
Medicare program beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology.
The Hospilal is reimbursed for cost-reimbursable items at an interim rate with final
settliement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits
thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The Hospital's classification of patients
under the Madicare program and the appropriateness of thair admission are subject to
an independent review by a peer review organization. Approximately 34% and 35% of
the Hospita's net patient service revenue was derived from Madicare for the year ended
June 30, 2010 and the nine months ended June 30, 2009, respectively.

Medicaid

Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are paid for at
prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
clagsification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors. Outpatient
services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a cost
reimbursement methodology. The Hospital is reimbursed at an interim rate with final
sattiement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits
thereof by Medicaid. Approximately 9% and 10% of the Hospital's net patient service
revenue was derived from Medicaid for the year ended June 30, 2010 and the nine-
month period ended June 30, 2009, respectively.

At June 30, 2010 audits or desk reviews of reimbursements for fiscal year 2006 and prior
years have been completed for Medicaid and fiscal year 2007 and prior years have been
completed for Medicare. The amount included on the balance sheet for estimated third-
party payor setiiemsents is based upon tentative settiements for the prior year and an
estimated setlement for the year ended June 30, 2010,

Prior to 2008, the Hospital participated in a voluntary Medicaid disproportionate share
program (the “Program™). The Program allowed the Hospital to receive additional annual
Medicaid funding. Prior to 2001, funding was received prior lo final approval of the Program
by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS"} and was subject to final
setilement by the state of North Carolina once approved by CMS. In general, the Hospilal's
policy was to defer 26% of receipts, until CMS approved the Program, at which time the
Hospital recognized the portion deferred as revenus. Payments under this program
required regulatory approval prior to disbursement and were subject to audit by the fiscal
intermediary. During 2008, the state of North Carolina reached a final setilement with the
Hospital for the Program years 1997 through 2002. In accordance with the terms of the
setlement, the Hospital was not required to refund any of the amounts received that related
1o those years, and the Hospital recognized all deferred balances relating to those years as
income in 2006. During 2008, a final settlement for 2003 was reached with no repayment
required.
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CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED)

Due to the fact that the payments in connection with the Program for the years 2004
through 2008 are still subject to final settlement by the state of North Carolina, refunding of
the amounts received may be required. No reserve was considered necessary by
management at June 30, 2010 and 2009,

The Hospital also has payment arrangements with certain commercial insurance carriers.

A summary of gross and net patient service revenue for the year ended June 30, 2010 and
the nine-month period ended Juna 30, 2009 follows:

2010 2009
Gross Patient Service Revenue $ 43,776,340 $ 33,227,975
Less Provision for:
Contractual Adjustments {16,025,007) {14,439,766)
Provision for Bad Debts (8,601,164) (3,573,430)
Mat Patiant Service Revenue 3 19,150,679 $ 15,214,779
CAPITAL ASSETS

Capilal assets for the year ended June 30, 2010 and the nine-month period snded June 30,
2009 are as follows:

Balance Balance
Saptember 30, Transfers/ June 30,
2000 _ Addions  _Rstrements 2010
Non-Depreciable Assets
Lardd $ 444883 $ - 3 - 3 444083
Construction-in-Frogress 315,954 1,103,786 - 1,419,740
Deprociable Assets
Buildings and impravements 25,203,761 - - 25.203,761
Equipmant wnd Ficures 5,858,560 488,376 - 6,347,938
Physician Office Properties 351,747 - - 351,747
32,176,005 1.582,182 - 33,788,167
Less Accumulated Depreciation 15,829,767} {1,839.377) 7,769,144}
Capital Asseta, Nt $ 26, MEB& § ‘347 215} $ - 25569,023
Balance Batance
September 30, Transfers! June 30,
2000 Additions Ratirsmants 2009
Nor-Depreciable Assets
Land $ 454,963 $ - H - § 444,983
Conatruction-in-Progreas - 315,954 - 315,954
Dapruciatis Assots
Builkdinga and mprovements 24,210,012 933,749 - 25,203,781
Equipmant and Fixiures 5,764,816 4. 744 - 5,859,560
Physician Cffice Propeties 351,747 - - 351,747
30,831,558 1,344 447 - 32,176,006
Less Actumiated Depreciation (4,550,784} (1,278.983) - {6,829 767)
Capital Assety, Net $ 26,280,774 $ 65,464 $ - $ 28346&
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LONG-TERM DEBT

On February 8, 2007, the Hospital issued FHA Insured North Carolina Medical Care
Commission (the “Commission™} Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 of $30,540,000.
The bonds were issued pursuant to the Health Care Facilities Finance Act, Chapter 131A of
the General Statutes of North Carolina, as amended, and a trust indenture dated as of
February t, 2007, between the Commission and The Bank of New York Trust Company,
N.A., as trustee. Concurrently with the issuance of the bonds, the Commission entered into
a loan agreement dated February 1, 2007,

To provide a source of repayment of such loan, the Hospital executed a Dead of Trust Note
dated February 8, 2007. Payment made pursuant to the Loan Agreement and on the Seres
2007 Note, together with funds available under the indenture, are required fo be sufficient
to pay the principal, premium, and interest on the bonds as they become due and payable.
The bonds will be limited obligations of the Commission, payable solely from money
received from the Hospital pursuant to the lerms of the Loan Agreement and the Series
2007 Note, from payment of the FHA morigage Insurance Benefit in the event of a defauilt
with respect to the Series 2007 Note and from amounts deposited in certain funds and
accounts pursuant to the Indenture.

The Hospital's obligations under the Loan Agreement and the Series 2007 Note are
secured by: 1) a deed of trust and assignment of rents, profits and income, dated February
8, 2007, granting to a deed of trust trustee named therein, for the benefit of the Trustee, a
first lien on the Hospilal's interest in certain real property, and 2) a Security Agreement
granting a security interast in certain persanal property of the Hospital. The Depariment of
Housing and Urban Development {HUD), acting by and through FHA, insures the advances
of funds secured by the mortgage pursuant to the Section 242 of Title Il of the National
Housing Act, as amended. The Hospital has entered into an FHA Regulatory Agreement, a
building loan agreement with the trustee, and certain other documents delivered to FHA
and the Trustee, as beneficiary under the mortgage, relating to the FHA security.

The bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund requirements prior to their due dates.
There are certain covenants associated with the Series 2007 bonds that are outlined in the
mastar trust indenture, loan agreement, and regulatory agreement. The most restrictive of
these covenants fequires maintenance of a long-term debt service coverage ratio, 8s
defined, of greater than 1.2. Management acknowledpes the Hospital was in violation of
certain covenants and requirements of those agreements at June 30, 2010. In accordance
with the agreements, the Hospital is in the process of complying with such covenants and
requirements by taking corrective action. The Hospital engaged a consultant with Critical
Access Hospital expertise Lo assist in preparation of the Medicare and Medicaid cost report.
in addition, the Hospital is consulting with expert personnel within the UNC Hsalth Care
System to improve operations. Management believes these actions will produce results to
bring the Hospitat in compliance with the covenants. Accordingly, the debt is classified as
long-term in the balance sheet at June 30, 2010.
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LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

At the time of the February 2007 bond issue, the University of North Carolina Hospitals
(“UNCH") loaned the Hospital approximately $1,999,000 to vse as a coliateral cash escrow
for HUD. The note requires monthly payments of approximately $37,000, including simple
interest at prime plus 1% {4.25% at June 30 2010) for 60 months once HUD terminated the
escrow and releasad the collateral cash escrow to the Hospital. The escrow was terminated
by HUD in March 2010 however UNCH amended the agresment with the Hospital to defer
the commencement of required repayments until fiscal year 2012. Accordingly, it has been
dassified as a long-term obligation as of June 30, 2010.

Long-term debt consists of the following as of June 30, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2000

North Carolina Medical Care Commissien FHA-Insured
Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2007, Serlal and Term
Bonds with Principal Maturing in Varying Annual Amounts
through Flscal Year 2033, and interest Pald Semi-Annually
at Rates Ranging from 4.00% to 5.25%. § 29,550,000 $ 30,505,000
Promissory Note to University of North Carolina Hospitals 1,999,000 1,990,000
Nate Payable In Monthly Instaliments of $1,603 Including
Interest at the Bank's Prime Rate - 13,421

31,548,000 32,508,421
Plus Unamortized Premium 1,355,236 1,528,797

Less Current Portion

770,000 633,421
Tmas BT

A schedule of changes in the Hospital's long-tarm dabt for the years ended June 30, 2010
and 2009 follows:

Balance Balance Amounts
Septembar 30, June 30, Dus Within
2008 Additions Ratirements, Net 2010 One Year
Notes Payable $ 2,003,421 $ - $ (44213 $§ 1999000 $ -
Bonds Payable 30,505.000 - {856,000 28,550,000 770,000
Totsl
$ 32 508 424 $ - $ (959421} 8 31546000 $ 770,000
Baiance Balance Amounts
Saplember 30, September 30, Dus Within
2008 Additions Retirements 2008 One Year
Noles Payable $ 2,018,884 $ - $ (15,483) $ 2003421 $ 13421
Bonds Payable 30,540,000 - {35,000} 30,505,000 620,000
Total

$ 32,558 884 3 - $ (50,463) $ 52.608.421 5 633421
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LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Maturities of long-term debt as of June 30, 2010 are as follows:

Patiod Ending June 30, —Bonds _NotnPayable — __interest
2011 s 70000 § -5 144884
2012 685,000 335,487 1,484 441
2013 720,000 381,455 1,444,100
2014 755,000 w7673 1,382,682
2015 765.000 414,907 1,340,779

201682020 4,520,000 469,788 6,006,738
2021-2025 5,600,000 - 4,839,521
20262030 7.370,000 - 3181127
20312034 255,000 - 960,224

$ 20550000  § 1089000 & 22116558

The schedule above assumes repayment of the promissory note to the University of North
Carolina Hospitals beginning in 2012 under the repayment terms noted above.

On August 17, 2010, the Department of Housing and Urban Development granted final
endorsement of the Hospital's Loan Agreement and Series 2007 Mote for morigage
insurance under the National Housing Act, as amended, by the Federal Housing
Administration, an organizational unit of the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development. Upon final endorsement, the mortgage interest rate was reduced to a
permanent rate of 4.8%, a final morigage amortization schedule created, and remaining
construction funds of approximately $639,000 were released to the Hospital for purchase of
outstanding equipment.

LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Hospital leases equipment under operating leases with varicus lease terms. Rent
expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was approximately $106,000 and
$91,000, respectively.

The following is a summary of future minimum lease payments for operating leases that
have initial or remaining noncancelable terms in excess of one year subsequent to June 30,
2010

I d End

2011 H 106,304

2012 106,304

2013 106,304
Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 318,912

22)




NOTE 9

NOTE 10

NOTE 11

CHATHAM HOSPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Restricted net assats consisted of the following at June 30, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
"The New Chatham Hospital, inc.” to Support Construction
and Equipment for the New Hospital $ 608,276 $ 220,190
Indigent Care - 206,780

$_ewars 3 e

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Hospital maintains a defined coniribution pension plan covering substantially all
employees who have compieted 1,000 hours of service during the plan year and are
employed by the Hospital on the last day of the plan year (September 30). Employer
coniributions to the plan are solely at the discretion of the Board of Trustees. Contributions
of approximately $32,000 have been paid and approximately $55,000 has been accrued as
of June 30, 2010, Contributions for the nine-month period ended June 30, 2008 were
approximately $74,000.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Hospital is insured under claims-made policies for the purpose of providing
professional and patient care kability insurance. These policies cover only malpractice
claims reported to the insurance camier during the policy term. Coverage includes a
$3,000,000 policy on professional liability limited to $1,000,000 per case and an excess
coverage policy for specified aggregate amounts in excess of the basic coverage. Claims
alleging malpractice have been asserted against the Hospitat and are currently in various
stages of litigation, Although the amount of damages is uncertain, the amount could be
substantial. In addition, incidents occurring through June 30, 2010, may result in the
assertion of a claim. In the opinion of the Hospital's management, any liability that might be
determined upon ultimate resolution of thesa claims will be covered by insurance or an
estimale of the losses has been accrued and will not have a malerial effect on the
Hospital's financial position.

Should the claims-made policy not be renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance,
claims based on occurrences during their terms, but reported subsequently, would be
uninsured. Management anlicipates that such coverage will be renswed or replaced wilh
equivalent insurance as they axpire.
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COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Laboratory Services

The Hospital has a contract with a laboratory company to provide on-site and off-site clinical
laboratory services. Fees charged to the Hospital are based on a fixed fee plus
reimbursement of variable expenses. For the year ended June 30, 2010 and the nine-
month period ended June 30, 2009, approximately $446,000 and $473,000, respectively,
was paid under this contract. Of these amounts, approximately $136,000 and $62,000 was
accrued in accounts payable an the balance sheet at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively,

Architectural Fees

On January 30, 2009 the Hospital signed a contract with an architectural firm to provide
prafessional services related to the planned construction of 2 new medical office building
with a contract cost of approximately $592,000. As of June 30, 2010, approximately
$397,000 has been expanded under this contract.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Hospital maintains deposits at various financial institutions covered by federal
depository insurance (“FDIC®). At various times throughout the year, the Hospital may
maintain amounts in excess of the FDIC insurad limits.

CHARITY CARE

The amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished under the Hospital's
charity-care policy aggregated approximately $224,000 and $451,000 for the year ended
June 30, 2010 and the nine-month period ended June 30, 2009, respectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Effactive July 15, 2008, the Hospital restated its Adicles of Incorporation providing that
UNCHCS shall be the sole corporale member of the Hospital. As part of the acquisition
agreament, UNCHCS assumed controt of the Hospital's liabiities in the amount of
$34,700,000. During the period ended September 30, 2008, UNCHCS paid the Hospital
$2,000,000 as a closing payment to the agreement, and commilted to additional future
payments of $9,300,000 to develop or facilitate the development of health care services in
Chatham County over the next seven years. Use of the committed payments is fo be
presented to and approved by the Hospital Board of Trustees,

Effective March 18, 2008, the Hospital entered into an agreement with UNCHCS for the
transfer of $1,000,000 to the Hospital to support the provision of indigent care services in
Chatham County. The agreement provided that funds be used to insure continued financial
stability of the Hospital and service to patients without regard to ability to pay or payor
source.
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NOTE 15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Ehysician Services

Effective January 1, 2008 the Hospital entered into a two-year contract with the University
of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Schoot of Medicine {*UNC-CH"), and UNCHCS to provide
for the recruitment and employment of a full-time physician at the Hospital. For the year
ended June 30, 2010 and the nine-month period snded June 30, 2009, the Hospital
incurred expenses of approximately $200,000 and $469,000 under this contract,
respectively.

Hospltalists

The Hospital has a contract with UNC-CH to provide weekend hospitalists. Coverage will be
provided for admissions, subsequent hospital care and discharges. The one-year contract
was effective through June 30, 2010 with fees for these services to be paid monthly of
approximately $17,500. For the year ended June 30, 2010 and the nine-month pericd
endeg June 30, 2009, the Hospital incurred expenses of approximately $192,000 and
$175,000, respectively, under this contract of which approximately $0 and $7,000 is
included in accounts payable on the balance sheet of the Hospital at June 30, 2010 and
2009, respectively.

Emergency Room

The Hospital has a contract with UNG-CH to provide emergency room physicians, For the
years ended Juna 30, 2010 and the nine-month period ended June 30, 2009, approximately
$1,096,000 and $614,000, respectively, was paid to the UNC-CH under this contract.

H

Effective August 1, 2008, the Hospital entered into a five-year contract with UNCH (o
provide a CEQ and a CFO to manage the day-lo-day operations of the Hospital. In addition
to the salaries of the CEO and CFO, the Hospital paid UNCH a management fee of
$150,000 for the first-year term of the contract. This fee will increase each subsequent year
by a percantage equal o the increase in the consumer price index as published by the
Bureau of Labor Statistics. The management fee for the year ended June 30, 2010 and the
nine-month period ended June 30, 2009 amounted to approximately $158,000 and
$118,000, respectively. Total costs incurred during the year ended June 30, 2010 and the
nine-month pericd ended June 30, 2009 amounted to approximately $676,000 and
$339,000, rospectively. Of these amounts, approximately $627,000 and $88,000 is
included in accounts payable on the balance sheet at June 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

UNCH provides services related to the Hospital's sleep studies. For the years ended June
30, 2010 and 2009, the Hospital incurred expenses of approximately $60,000 and $47,000,
respectively, of which approximatsly $60,000 and $7,000, is included in accounts payable
on the balance sheet of the Hospital at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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